MEMORANDUM State of Alaska

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
Statewide Design & Engineering Services Division

TO:  Distribution DATE: September 21, 2012

TELEPHONE: 465-6958
FAX: 465-2460

FROM: Roger Healy, P,

SUBJECT: CE Directive - Special
Chief Engi}fe

/ Provision S 99, Section 645
Training Program for
Contracts with FHWA
Funding

Effective immediately, use Statewide Special Provision S 99, Form 25A-310 DOT&PF
Training Program Request, revised Form 25A-312 Apprentice Employment Report, and

revised Form 25A-313 Monthly Training report on federal-aid highway projects
identified as eligible by the Civil Rights Office.

Remove Statewide Special Provision S 98 and Forms 25A-312 and 25A-313 and replace
with S 99 and revised Forms 25A-312 and 25A-313, and add Form 25A-310, on all

currently advertised federal-aid highway projects identified as eligible by the Civil Rights
Office.

This rescinds the May 3, 2012 CE Directive, replaces Statewide Special Provision S 98,
Form 25A-312, and Form 25A-313, and adds Form 25A-310.

Please direct any questions to Gary Eddy, P.E., Statewide Standard Specifications
Engineer, at 465-6951.

Attachments: Special Provision S 99, Form 25A-310, Form 25A-312, & Form 25A-313.
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Distribution:

Robert Campbell, P.E., Regional Director, Central Region MS 2525

Albert Clough, CPG, Regional Director, Southeast Region MS 2506

Charles Correa, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Southeast Region MS 2506
Tim Croghan, P.E., Construction Engineer, Central Region MS 2525

Gary Eddy, P.E., Standard Specifications Engineer, Statewide MS 2500
James Green, P.E., Construction Standards Engineer, Statewide MS 2500
Patrick Kemp, P.E., Deputy Commissioner MS 2500

Longin Krol, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Northern Region MS 2550-07
Scott Leigh, P.E., Acting Construction Engineer, Northern Region MS 2550
James Lowell, P.E., Construction Engineer, Southeast Region MS 2506
David Miller, Division Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, Juneau Office
Kenneth M. Morton, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Central Region MS 2525
Mark Neidhold, P.E., Chief Design & Construction Standards MS 2500

Mark O’Brien, Chief Contracts Officer, Statewide MS 2500

Robert Saviers, Contracts Officer, Southeast Region MS 2506

Sharon Smith, P.E., Contracts Engineer, Central Region MS 2525

Joel St. Aubin, P.E., Director, Statewide Facilities MS 2530

Barbara L. Tanner, P.E., Contracts Engineer, Northern Region MS 2550
James Stephen Titus, P.E., Regional Director, Northern Region MS 2550



